CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 165

RESOLUTION EXERCISING OPTION TO RENEW
CONTRACT C19-0078 FOR NATURAL GAS
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE VINELAND
MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY.

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-240, awarding
a contract to Trane U.S. Inc., Louisville, KY for Natural Gas Management Services for the
Vineland Municipal Electric Utility; and

WHEREAS, the specifications included an option to renew for one (1) additional two (2)

year term; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent has advised that it is necessary to exercise the one (1)
additional two (2) year option renewal for the period June 15, 2021 to June 14, 2023, in the
amount of $75,600.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that the
Purchasing Agent is hereby authorized and directed to amend Resolution 2019-240 to allow for
the one (1) additional two (2) year option renewal for Contract No. C19-0078, issued to Trane
U.S. Inc., Louisville, KY for Natural Gas Management Services for the Vineland Municipal
Electric Utility, for the period June 15, 2021 to June 14, 2023, in the amount of $75,600.00.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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FROM THE DESK OF |

MIGUEL A. MERCADO

March 23, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

RE: Resolution Request to exercise the option renewal to Contract for
Professional Services — Natural Gas Management Services for the City of
Vineland Electric Utility, RFP # 2019-14

Request to exercise the one (1) additional two (2) year option renewal to
Contract C19-0078 awarded to Trane US Inc., 10200 Forest Green Blvd., Ste.
601, Louisville, NC 40223 for the period June 15, 2021 to June 14, 2023 in
the amount of $75,600.00. The RFP specifications and contract included the
option to renew for one (1) additional two (2) year term. Both the using
department and Trane US have agreed to the renewal option at the same terms
and conditions of the original contract.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,
M Mer{:%o, QPA
Purchasing Agent





